Pamela Hartley

Artesia, NM pmeredith10@gmail.com (575)910-1329

Motivated, personable Registered Nurse with 9 years of experience. Talent for quickly mastering new techniques. Quickly masters technology with a good base of computer skills. Diplomatic and tactful with professionals and non-professionals at all levels. Accustomed to handling sensitive, confidential records.

Flexible and versatile - able to maintain a sense of humor under pressure. Poised and competent. Experience working in trauma situations.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

AB STAFFING - Zuni, NM February 2021 to Present

Registered nurse performing bedside nursing in the outpatient, urgent care and emergency department. Thirteen week contract.

Registered Nurse

ARTESIA GENERAL HOSPITAL - Artesia, NM July 2011 to January 2021

Registered nurse performing bedside nursing in the emergency department. House supervisor duties.

Registered Nurse

Air Methods Corporation - Roswell, NM August 2016 to August 2017

Registered nurse managing patients in the critical care transport environment

Registered Nurse

Corizon Health - Hagerman, NM May 2014 to November 2014

Registered nurse managing sick calls and daily clinic, weekly doctor's clinic, medications, and off-site appointments

Education

BSN CHAMBERLAIN UNIVERSITY Present

Associate of Science in Nursing

EASTERN NEW MEXICO UNIVERSITY - Roswell, NM

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: April 2021

State: NM

Skills

- Critical Care Experience
- Medication Administration
- Triage
- Nursing
- Hospice care
- Flexibility
- Team Work
- Problem-solving
- Hospital Experience
- Reliability
- Vital Signs
- Nurse Management

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS

November 2021

ENPC November 2021

TNCC

October 2021

Neonatal Resuscitation Program (NRP)

September 2022

PHTLS

May 2021

PALS

November 2021